Commission on Teacher Credentialing

1900 Capitol Avenue Sacramento, CA 95811 (916) 322-6253 Fax (916) 445-0800 www.ctc.ca.gov
Professional Services Division

August 18, 2021

Dan Stepenosky, Superintendent
Las Virgenes Unified School District
4111 Las Virgenes Road

Calabasas, CA 91302

Dear Superintendent Stepenosky:

| am pleased to inform you that on August 6, 2021, the Commission on Teacher Credentialing
granted full Institutional Approval to Las Virgenes Unified School District.

The specific action taken by the Commission was to approve Las Virgenes Unified School District
with the requirement that the institution address all stipulations identified in the site visit team
report within the timeframe designated and report back to the Committee on Accreditation
(COA) for further consideration and action. Please continue to work with William Hatrick of our
staff to ensure that these stipulations are addressed.

Once your institution has addressed the stipulations and the COA has taken action to remove
these stipulations, your institution will be a member of the Violet cohort. The color cohort
system identifies the types of activities that each Commission approved program sponsor must
do during the 7-year accreditation cycle. For information regarding the Accreditation Schedule
and Activities, please refer to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing’s website.

Should you or your staff have any questions relating to this action, please feel free to contact
me at accreditation@ctc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
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Cheryl Hickey

Administrator of Accreditation

cc: Ryan Gleason, Director of Education and Leadership
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